American Hunter Exploration Ltd.
410 Seventeenth St., Suite 1220
Denver, CO 80202

Bus: (303) 825-5212

american hunter

March 22, 1993

Mr. Robert Kent

Bureau of Land Management
435 Montano Road NE
Albugquerque, NM 87107

RE: American Hunter Exploration 577
Jicarilla 2A-1 (27-2) [former well name]
‘Metano #1 [new well name]

NE NE Section 2 T27N R2W
Rio Arriba Co., New Mexico

Dear Robert,

The Aztec office of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division has
informed us that we need to rename this well due to the fact that the
current name is a duplication of another existing well. Therefore,
the current name, Jicarilla 2A-1 (27-2), should be changed to reflect
the proposed new name:

American Hunter

Metano #1 Z3f

NE NE Section 2_

T27N _R2W

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Please make a record of this in your files. Thank you.
Very Truly Yours,

QMERICAN HUNTER EXPLORATION LTD.
: \
//’j;&%Niy(;ftﬂkir ~—
-~ g
James C. Lister
Senior Geologist
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Enclosure

cc: O0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.
Aztec, New Mexico 87410
ATTN: Dorothy

Mancos Well Files
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